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From:

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 11:13 AM

To:

Subject: Re:  [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive
Hi  

 

 
 

 
 

 

Kind regards, 
 

 
Regional Incubator Facilitator 
Incubator Support initiative 
Entrepreneurs' Programme 

Mobile:  
Email: 
Internet: www.business.gov.au/

Sent from my iPad 

The Commonwealth has contracted Regional Incubator Facilitators (RIFs) for the provision of services in 
relation to programme applicants and Grantees of the Incubator Support initiative. The Commonwealth and 
RIFs exclude all liability to the maximum extent permitted by law for any loss, damage, cost or expense 
suffered or incurred arising from the use of, or reliance upon, any information contained within this email or 
any actions taken by the receiver in addressing issues or implementing recommendations identified in this 
email or provided separately by the RIFs. Mention of a particular technique or product does not imply 
endorsement by the Australian Government, nor does it imply that any similar product is inferior. 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it is intended for the use of the addressee 
and is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, read, forward, copy or 
retain any of the information. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender by 
return e-mail or telephone. 

The Commonwealth does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or any other defects. You 
assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using the 
attachments. 

The security of emails transmitted in an unencrypted environment cannot be guaranteed. By forwarding or 
replying to this email, you acknowledge and accept these risks. 
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From:  
Date: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 at 6:00:37 pm 
To:  
Subject:  [DLM=Sensitive] 

Hi  

Hope all is well. 

 
 

 
 

 

Regards, 

Manager, Accelerating Commercialisation & Incubator Support Program Delivery
Entrepreneurs’ Programme – Program Management and Delivery 
AusIndustry - Support for Business

Phone  Mobile 
Internet: www.business.gov.au |Subscribe to news updates

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science
Level 5, 111 Bourke Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 
ABN 74 599 608 295

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection

to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.
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